STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1002058
KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN A/W: 2013A1010200388
AKA: Date of Offense: 01/23/2013
Race: (NN Sex:‘ S.C. Code §: 16-13-0110(A)
DOB: G ss#: SR CDR Code #: 0529
Address:
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . SID# SC02088358
*CDL Yes [ No [1 CMV Yes [0 No 0 Hazmat Yes [ No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 8 CONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS
TO: Shoplifting
In violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0529
# NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  J& As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 00 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: J%JE ‘
d 100521 ~ _ _ 7915
Chris Lietzow, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Mey for Defendarit SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {4 State Department of Corrections [1 County Detention Center,

. CO! v e . e L e
for a determinate term of $___days/months/, @ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years ~
and/or to pay a fine of §__— _; provided that upon the service of  — days/months/years and or payment
of §___~—— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are ipcorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(&~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Cl RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O
3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' * May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine:. $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments.107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $m pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 bg paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ $ ’\5 during probation.
TOTAL $ iZ%.’\S MM/
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ]« 5 20\ ( m A ]MVU/\Q 91009, :f)/ Judge Code: Aierei
Court Reporter: 415 2010 kaven aAnderséin Sentence Date: 0_‘7 -l

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




 CDD20130100519 pockeTNe. 2013GS1002058 }4_
WITNESSES " b ﬁ

[ The State of South Carolina

North Charleston Police Department

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2013002657

April Term 2013

ARREST WARRANT @mER i
2013A1010200388
; THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
X vs.
January 24, 2013
KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN
ACTION OF GRAND JURY DOB: 1993-01-04
B/F

Foreperson of Grand ;Yury APR2 72013 . Indictment for
Date: b .
VERDICT E N ‘ o _-!: Shoplitfing
Cuildy
\(‘ﬁ .
2[4 / 2ail
B ] T 177
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 1, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath: :

Shoplitfing

That in Charlgston County, on or about January 23, 2013, the Defendant, KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN, while
actl;ng alone or in concert with others, did take possession of, carry away or transfer from one person to another or
from one area of a retail mercantile establishment to another area, or cause to be carried away or transferred any
merchandise displayed, held, store, or offered for sale by a retail mercantile establishment with the intention of
depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the full retail value; to
wit: élothing, with value of more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars, from the premises
of Victoria's Secret, located at 2150 Northwoods Blvd., Charleston, South Carolina. This is in violation of Section

16-13-110 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

- Against the peace and dighjty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

T
CULVER KIDD-
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . Ce . ' INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS1002039
KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN A/W: 2013A1010200401

AKA: : Date of Offense: 01/23/2013

Race: SR Sex:@iP S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(B)(1)

DOB: Sl ss#: JIIINNER., CDR Code #: 3411

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID# SC02088358

*CDL Yes {0 No 01 CMV Yes [0 No [] Hazmat Yes [J No (I

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was R CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery Of A High And Aggravated Nature
In violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[0 NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT & SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: D As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: % \ '

0 100521 7915
Chris Lietzow, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the | [s] State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ g2+ days/monthi@? 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §_*— ; provided that upon the service of — - days/months/years and or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

orporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: »
[.J-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: : $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [0
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

] May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ) . Substance Abusc Counscling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) .. . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 _ $_m_0L_O pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUIT Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7 6 - O O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 aid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ S

fEJ_g during probation

o . eJmW ”
Presiding Judge: \.._ /

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 9 13- 2010 (mj\ﬂ, Judge Code: 2,0 d

Court Reporter: )&Te ﬁ:ﬂd ﬁ(;s:c N 2 20| (O Sentence Date: 2 -7y

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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CDD20130100522
WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

] AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2013P0000595

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A1010200401

DATE OF ARREST

January 24, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

S ERETE

Foreperson of Grand Jury __ [on A .
Date: e

VERDICT
é'M : l +7

R/":)_ D
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

>fetf70l6
—2/4

INDICT

pockeTNo. 2013GS1002039

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

* April Term 2013

THE STATE

VS,

KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN
DOB: 1993-01-04
B/F

Indictment for

Assault and Battery of a High and
Aggravated Nature




—— e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 1, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath;

Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature

That in Charleston County , South Carolina, on or about January 23, 2013, the Defendant, KELVINISHA LATOYA
GREEN, while acting alone or in concert with others, did commit an assault and battery of a high and aggravated
nature constituting an unlawful act injuring the victim, Michelle Johnson, and either great bodily injury to the other
person resulted or the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury; all in violation

of Section 16-3-600(B)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

= _M/%/\?

CULVER KIDD
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1002040
KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN A/W: 2013A1010200402
AKA: S Date of Offense: 01/23/2013
. sex: (I 8.C. Code §: 16-13-0110(A)
y CDR Code #: 0529
Address ) _ )
City, State, le- L SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC02088358
*CDL Yes 00 No [J CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [J No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was &’ CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS
TO: Shoplifting
In violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0529
M NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: 2 As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: %Ncgotiations or Recommendation, . [0 Negotiated Sentence, @ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: _
dJ 100521 7915
Chiris Lietzow, Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant ig.committed to the jf State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 4 days/mont O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §__. _; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of§ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for  ~ ;

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
) CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

{# The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. _
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED OJ
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: r Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: : $__ - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd..in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s1 .0 prts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZE) A x2
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ . during probation
TOTAL $) . ’12 v

. Presiding Judge: _
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 13 - 20 : Judge Code: ') >
Court Reporter: €4+ ] Sentence Date: -~ [/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




D0 Dpockerno. 2013GS1002040

WITNESSES -
The State of South Carolina
Mt. Pleasant Police Department County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
2013P0000595
April Term 2013
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A1010200402
- THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS.
January 24, 2013 o
p - . KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN
F G
ACTIONOF GRANDJURY DOB: 1993-01-04
B/F
,gorepefwn of Grand Jury 200U Indictment for
ate:
VERDICT . . Shoplifting

G Wy
= el Y/ 1 . T2
*\%<_) \ 7
Foreperson of Petit Jury ‘ Date:

INDICT -

+
e g




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 1, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Shoplifting

That in Charleston County, on or about January 23, 2013, the Defendant, KELVINISHA LATOYA GREEN, while
acting alone_ or in concert with others, did take possession of, carry away or transfer from one person to another or
from one area of a retail mercantile establishment to another area, or cause to be carried éway or transferred any
merchandise displayed, held, store, or offered for sale by a retail mercantile establishment with the intention of
depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the metchandise without paying the full retail value; to
wit: clothing;and perfume, with a value of more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars
from the premises'of the Towne Centre Shopping Center, located at 1728 Towne Centre Way, Mt. Pleasant, South

Carolina. This is in violation of Section 16-13-110 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

CULVER KIDD—
- ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT
.2013A1010200388
“ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

Kelvinisha Latoya Green

. raun Agpraves

F3 £

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Atomoy Ganera).
E County/ D Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT SRz 208
Charleston : )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Officer Redman who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Kelvinisha Latoya Green
did within this county and state on orabout  1/23/2013
State of South Carolina (or ondinance of County/

in the foliowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sphplifting / Shoplfﬁing, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

. viclate the criminal laws of the
Charleston - ) )

D Municipality of

i ok ™

S .
i futher state that there IS pt l'JabIe_"‘_J cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and. that /probable cause is based on the following facts:
sex: QP Racel Height: Weight: See Attached Affidavit | :{‘ e
DL State: DL#: ] : Tl
oos: G  AgencyORI% SC0100800 . s
Prosecuting Agency:  North Charleston Police Department S L.
; %
Prosecuting Oficer.  Officer Redman - 0334 Lol ;
Otfense: - Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value more than $2,000 - o
“but less than $10,000 =
Offense Code: 0529
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0110(A) Signature of Affant ZE z z
'S wariant s " ° \TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. STA UTI
Ci ! Municipali . i
[] County ] Municipaiity of K] County [] Muricpatty o Affants Address 2500 City Hall Lane
The accused : North Charleston, SC 29406-
is” fo be amested and brought before me to be Charleston Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
i _ s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavil that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN : .
3/201 ini -
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to on orabout 172 3 defendent  Kelvinisha Latoya Green
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .
on E County/ . D Municipality of -Charleston ‘ ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant ang bring him or
e o Erforcemen o her before me forthwith to be dealt with according 1o law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable . :
RETURN WARRANT TO: Sworn to and subscribed before me )
O: on 1/24/2013 \ ) .
General Sessions f Judge's Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
Charleston County Judicial Center : /X 3) ) __North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
100 Broad Street, Suite 101 Sanare o esaing Jodge Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
Charlest SSC62940 Ite 6 Linda Schwartz Lombard ) BT
arieston, Judge Code: 7004 ) issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL;set by WITNESSES

- Lo o — RS A

on ‘
g Telephone:
Typeand}mou\ ZE CJS i 2
Surety:

eV,

Name
f Name:
( Address:
|
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
] Telephone:
Judge | g :
' o @ o
l Narje: o Z .
on Address: o O \
) < Em?, A\
Defendant Attomey: Telephone: g!! o- i J
' o &S
Decision: Name: _J g *',-'é - *
Address: it = _;J_‘-‘j i ‘
4 3 M .
3. o ?Q > i
Telephone: a; R o i
DISPOSITION before N
Name:
Judge |
i Address:
on !
! Telephone:
by !
dicate trial, bench trnial, plea, nol. pros., etc.
(indicate jury tnai ct] nal, plea, nol. pros ) Name:
] »
Disposition: | Address: : ..
|
Sentence: | Telephone: . -
JURORS Name:
I Address:
|
! Telephone:
1
;
! Name;
: Address:
!
i Telephone:
]
|
! CODEFENDANTS
]
|
|



« €

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON - ) OCA# 2013002657
CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON INV. T. REPMAN
Personally appeafed before me, a magistrate of this County, one !!&QQ A <Y A0 4 , who ﬁrst being

" duly sworn, deposes and says that

- KELVINISHA GREEN

did within this County and State on the 23" day of January 2013, violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars: .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
SHOPLIFTING, GREATER THAN $2000, BUT LESS THAN $10, 000

Violation of Section
16-13-110

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the

crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on Wednesday, January 23, 2012, at approximately 1:00 P. M at 2150 Northwoods
Boulevard (Victoria’s Secret, Northwoods Mall), located in the City of North Charleston, County
of Charleston and State of South Carolina the defendant, KELVINISHA GREEN, did commit

- the offense of SHOPLIFTING, GREATER THAN $2000, BUT LESS THAN $10 ,000, in
“violation of section 16-13-110 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended in that -

the defendant while acting in concert with two co-defendants did willfully and unlawfully take
and carry away approximately 675 pairs of panties from the display shelves inside the victim
business, depriving the victim business of the merchandise and ‘its approximate value of
$8,000.00.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that the,defendant and co-defendants entered the
Vicotria’s Secret store located in Northwoods Mall with Express store bags and removed the
aforementioned merchandise from the display shelf placing it into the Express bags then fled
from the business without purchasing the merchandise. On January 23, 2013, at approximately

'2:43 PM,, the defendant and co-defendants were arrested on unrelated charges by Mt. Pleasant

Police Department. The co-defendants were advised of their Miranda Rights, at which time they
waived their rights to counsel, and during the subsequent interview admitted to stealing the
aforementioned merchandise from the Victoria’s Secret at Northwoods Mall. The co-defendants
also implicated the defendant in said crime. Detectives from the North Charleston Police
Department recovered the aforementioned property from the defendant’s hotel room pursuant to

- a search warrant.

This is based on an investigation by Detective Repman, Detective Ware, Detective Eckert
and witnesses to be name in court. All this against the peace, dignity, and laws of the State of
South Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this __ 24 day of M (AFFIANT)
2013.

44/ Address: 2500 City Hall Lane
: N. Charleston SC, 29406

Signature of Judgy ' ‘Phone:  843-740-2839




ARREST WARRANT
2013A1010200401
STATE.GF SOUTH CAROLINA
Cotaty/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

Kelvinisha Latoya Green

Phone: SSN:

Sex:‘ Race: QP Height: eight:
DL State: DL#:

oos: -G Asenyori® SC0100300
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Mt. Pleasant Police Department
Prosecuting Oficer.  Officer Decamp - 0222

Offense. "Assault / Assault & Battery of a High &

Address;

- Aggravated Nature
Offense Code: 3411
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0600(B)(1)
TS waral & CERTIFIED FOR—SERVICE - The

D County/ D Municipatity of
The accused

is fo be arresied and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

ORIGINAL

STATE GF SOUTH CAROLINA ) SC Atormey Senera
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SAL
Charleston

Personally appeared before me the affiant Officer Decamp . who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Kelvinisha Latoya Green
did within this county and state on orabout 1/23/2013
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature

violate the criminal laws of the
Charleston )

D Municipality of

| futher state that there is 'probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

See Attached Affidavit
Signature of Affiant M
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) = .
K] County (] Municipatty of y| Affants Address 100 Ann Edwards Lare
) Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-

Charleston Affiant's Telephone

5 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judgs
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
17232013 ini
A copy of this armest warrant was delivered to on or about 0 defendant  Ke lVlf\lSha Latoya Green
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on E ﬁpprlryz_ _,_B,_Municipayity.of.-. Charleston ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENS Aspault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature
L e
Having folind probable caise ant the. above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
gratune ot Officar her before me forthwith to be dealt with accerding to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon th P a: is pbr:gﬁca;ﬂ(? Lo )
Sworn-tojand subsenhed before' mé: ; Lo
N N CLEMANEE TIRVE X R L N d
RETURN WARRANT 70 on 124015 \ ) ]
General Sessions g Judge’s Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
Charleston County Judicial Center R R /ﬁ"‘? Ls) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
00 Broad Street, Suite 106 Stratire ofTssuig Jodge » 3 T - Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
éh ] ‘: S ceztb 10 Ite Linda Schwartz Lombard y. Judge’s Teiephone  (843)746-98
aries On_’ Judge Code: 7004 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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BAIL set by WITNESSES

Lo ok ol =4 ||| [T

o = AN ,
l‘- - — Telephone: @
Type and A . CDI( )Z 5:) :
| == 7

Name of $drety: { N )
: ame:
|

Address:
PRELIMINARY II-iEARlNG held by
|’ Telephone:
Judge i
! Name:
on l Address:
Defendant Attorney: ' Telephone:
Decision: ! Name:
[ Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
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"~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2013-0000595
* COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ' ' AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Magistrate of this County, one __ Det. Decamp
' (Affiant)

who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that, Kelvinisha Latoya Green did,

' ' : (defendant)

within the town of Mount Plcasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about

the date of JANUARY 23, 2013 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina,

namely, Assault and Battery of a_High and Aggravated Nature at the following location,

1232 Belk Dr., Mount Pleasant, SC in Violation of Section, 16-3-600 (B) (1) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended.

The Affiant statles‘that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about January 23, 2013 at 1400hrs it was reported to the Mount Pleasant Police that a
shoplifting occurred at Ulta cosmetic store at Towne Centre at 1740 Towne Centre Way Mount
Pleasant, County of Charleston, SC. PFC Michelle Johnson of the Mount Pleasant Police Dept.
responded to the scene and made contact with three black females that matched the suspect’s
description in frout of Banana Republic at 1232 Belk Dr. The three black females then ran from
the officer toward their vehicle with the officer trying to stop them. The driver of the vehicle,
Lachavia Quanesha Brownlee, was able to get in the driver’s seat and the door was open with her
left leg outside of the door and the officer holding the suspects arms trying to stop her. The
passenger/defendant, Kelvinisha Latoya Green, then put the vehicle in reverse and the driver was
able to back the vehicle up but her arms were not free. Once the vehicle was backed up the
defendant then put the vehicle in drive and the driver hit the accelerator causing the officer to be
dragged approximately 30 feet and the falling to the ground receiving injurics to her forechead,
.swelling and abrasions, a derangement of her left knee, and multiple scrapes and bruises.- PFC
Johnson was able to call out that she was hit by the vehicle and that she was injured and gave the -
Florida Tag#084JPN. That the act of being struck by a vehicle is likely to produce death or great
bodily injury. : _

* - The driver, Lachavia Quanesha Brownlee, gave a post-Miranda statement to Det. Smetana of the
Mount Pleasant Police that she was the driver of the vehicle and that she fled the scene to avoid
arrest for the crime of Shoplifting and causing the injuries to PFC Johnson.

All of the above is believed to be true based on the investigation of Detective Andy Decamp and.

Detective Matt Smetana and is against the law, peace, and dignit: “/e,8tate of South Cagelina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me - - (Affiant)

This =~ -~ ~ day of 100°Ann Edwards Lane

2013, , ' ‘ Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
‘ %ﬂ/ A JAN 2 4 203 884-4176

. Signa re f Judge



ARREST WARRANT

2013A1010200402

STATE;OF SOUTH CAROLINA
. Comtyl ™
X| vz

Charleston

D Municipality of

THE STATE
against
Kelvinisha Latoya Green

Address:

Phone; SSN:
Sex: Race: Height: !Weighl:

DL State: DL#:
ooe: GENER. Agency ORI # SC0100300
Prosecuting Agency: M. Pleasant Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Officer Decamp - 0222

Offense: “Shoplifting 7 Shoplifting, value more than $2,000
_but less than $10,000

Offense Code: 0529

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0110(A)

1S wanam 15 ™ The
D County/ D Municipality of

is to be amested and brought
dealt with according to the law.

The accused
to be

before™ me

L.s)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to
defendant
on

Tgnalure of Constal W ont Oicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

-on 1/24/2013 V- )

ORIGINAL

BN Appidven DY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA » ) ORIGINAL  sc. atomey Genes
] Countyt [ Municipaiiy of ) AFFIDAVIT sEensre
Charleston )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Officer Decamp . . who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Ke]vinisha Lamya Green
did within this county and state on orabout [/23/2013
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Shoplifiing / Shoplifting, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

violate the criminal Taws of the

D Municipality of Charleston )

| further state that there is  probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

See Attached Affidavit

=

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ~ 17
E County! D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 100 Ann Edwards I¢ane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-
Charleston Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout  1/23/2013 defendant  Kelvinisha Latoya Green

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

K] County [ Muridhpality ot "~ Charfestor—

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 'Shoplifting / Sh?pl;iﬁjng, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
BRCEREIN i 1.9

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant havinJ‘&‘}é?n before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is pracﬁcabflé;«' Tl i . .

Sworn to and subscribed befordme¥ ¢ L i i 63

it

e, Judge'sAddress 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
)f North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
) Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822
Issuing Court; Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Signalure of 1ssumg Judge
Linda Schwartz Lombard | .

Judge Code: 7004 )

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | OCA # 2013-0000595
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT -

Personally appeared before me, a Magistrate of this County, one Detective Andy DeCamp
' (affiant)

who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that, Kelvinisha Latoya Green did within the
_ (defendant)

Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about January
23, 2013 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, SHOPLIFTING >
$2,000 but less than $10,000 at 1728 Towne Centre Way, Mount Pleasant, SC (Victoria's
Secret) in Violation of Section, 16-13-110 (B) (2) of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976,
as amended.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set‘forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on January 23, 2013 Mount Pleasant Communications received numerous complaints of three black
female suspects shoplifting in the Towne Centre Shopping Center located in the Town of Mount Pleasant,
County of Charleston, State of South Carolina. PFC Michelle Johnson was working the Towne Centre
Shopping Centre and began investigating the complaints received by the various stores in Towne Centre.
While investigating, PFC Johnson identified the three suspects later identified as being defendant,
Kelvinisha Latoya Green, co-defendant, Lachavia Quanesha Brownlee, and co-defendant, Shaneah Latrel
Walker. As PFC Johnson was attempting to request an additional unit to assist with the investigation, the
suspects fled in different directions getting into a vehicle. PFC Johnson attempted to the stop the suspects
and while physically doing so, she was dragged and nearly run over as the suspects successfully fled the
scene.

That a pursuit ensued and the suspects were subsequently apprehended. During the inventory of the
suspect vehicle, numerous articles of clothing and perfume were located there-in. The items belonged to
Ulta, Gymboree, American Eagle, and Victoria's Secret from the Towne Centre Shopping Centre, and
through investigation, it was determined that the items were unlawfully taken from the stores without
being purchased.

Furthermore, the defendant, Kelvinisha Latoya Green, co-defendant, Lachavia Quanesha Brownlee, and

co-defendant, Shaneah Latrel Walker, all provided post-Miranda written statements admitting to stealing
items from numerous businesses. That the Defendant did shoplift property worth approximately $2,944

with the co-defendants and deprived the business, Victoria's Secret, of the same.

All of the above is believed to be true based on the investigation of the Mount Pleasant Police

Department. All of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of ate of South Carolina.

= AFFIAy,?/

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

This ‘ day of 2013 100 Ann Edwards Lane
3 Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
/7%/ AN 24 20 (843)884-4176

Signature @udge



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) IN THE JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) Case No.: 2013-GS-10-02040;
2013-GS-10-02058;
2013-GS-10-02039

The State,

)
) .
VS. ) A
g VERDICT FORM RECEIVED
Kelvinisha Green, ) SEP 19 2015
Defendant. ; SC Court of Appea!s
) .
)

As to the chafge of Shoplifting from Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina, we, the

jury, unanimously find the Defendant
/ 3 Guilty

Not Guilty

As to the charge of Shoplifting from North Charleston, South Carolina, we, -
the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

\/ Guilty

Not Guilty

As to the charge of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature,

we, the jury, unyausly find the Defendant
Guilty

Not Guilty




As to the charge of Assault and Battery in the First Degree, we, the jury,
unanimously find the Defendant

Guilty

Not Guilty

Dated:_z/4/ /7ot e
r/ Foreman .



